

Langwith Parish Council

Whaley Thorns and Langwith Village Hall, Portland Road, Langwith, Mansfield, NG20 9EZ Telephone: 01623 746498 Email: admin@langwithparishcouncil.gov.uk

6th September 2023

FAO: Elected Members

RE: A Meeting of Langwith Parish Council

You are hereby summoned to attend a meeting of the Council, to be held on **Tuesday 12th September 2023** at **7:00pm** at **Whaley Thorns & Langwith Village Hall, Portland Road, Langwith, Derbyshire, NG20 9EZ,** for the purpose of transacting the following business.

Yours Faithfully

Mrs. Jennifer Jeffery Parish Clerk & RFO

AGENDA

2023/082 TO RECEIVE APOLOGIES AND REASONS FOR ABSENCE.

2023/083 TO RECEIVE DECLARATIONS OF INTERESTS.

2023/084 TO DISCUSS ANY POLICE MATTERS AND DECIDE ANY ISSUES FOR REPORT.

2023/085 TO PERMIT PUBLIC PARTICIPATION PERIOD.

A PERIOD OF UP TO BUT NO LONGER THAN TEN MINUTES TO RECEIVE QUESTIONS AND OPINIONS FROM MEMBERS OF THE PUBLIC ON ANY MATTER WHICH AFFECTS THE VILLAGE.

2023/086 TO HEAR REPRESENTATION FROM SHIREBROOK CRICKET CLUB

2023/087 TO APPROVE THE MINUTES OF THE MEETING OF THE PARISH COUNCIL HAVING BEEN HELD ON 11TH

JULY 2023 - PAGES 1-4

2023/088 TO REVIEW AND APPROVE FINANCIAL INFORMATION.

- a. To authorise Cash Book entries since previous meeting and address any queries prior to authorising Pages 5-10
- b. TO REVIEW AND AUTHORISE BANK RECONCILIATION/S FOR CASH BOOK PERIOD PAGES 11-14
- c. TO CONSIDER AND DECIDE APPLICATIONS FOR FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE.
 - i. None received to date

2023/089 TO CONSIDER RESPONSES AS NECESSARY TO LISTED CORRESPONDENCE.

- a. KATH SHARPE HERITAGE CENTRE REQUEST PAGES 15-16
- b. Jonathan Tipton Extreme Wheels 2024 Pages 17-19
- c. Derbyshire CC Snow Warden Scheme Page 20
- d. Kyle Barnes Langwith Whitestar FC Storage Request Page 21
- e. KATH SHARPE CRICKET CLUB REQUEST PAGE 22

2023/090 TO CONSIDER PLANNING APPLICATIONS AND REVIEW PLANNING DECISIONS (SEPARATE PACK).

2023/091 TO RECEIVE REPORT FROM CENTER CO-ORDINATOR – PAGES 23-26

- a. PROPOSED OFFICE OPENING HOURS.
- **b.** VILLAGE HALL HIRE CHARGES.
- c. Langwith Food Hub.
- d. Over 50's Social & Activity Hub.
- e. HALLOWEEN & CHRISTMAS EVENTS.
- f. Langwith Gazette.

2023/092 TO RECEIVE INFORMATION FROM THE CLERK.

- a. Parish Council Liaison Minutes/Funding Information Pages 27-34
- **b.** Derbyshire CC Bus Shelter Offer Pages 35-38
- c. Bolsover DC Katie Walters Section 106 Works Pages 39-42
- d. Derbyshire PCC Funding Information Page 43
- e. Community Rail Partnership Minutes/Information/Invite Pages 44-48.
- f. 2 MINUTE FOUNDATION LITTER PICK STATIONS PAGES 49-59

2023/093 TO RECEIVE CHAIRMAN'S COMMUNICATIONS.

- a. UPDATES FROM PREVIOUS MEETING.
- **b.** Other items for discussion.

2023/094 TO RECEIVE MOTIONS FROM ELECTED MEMBERS.

a. Cllr. Janet Smith

To set up a temporary Working Party with the remit to get Council approval for a set Allotment Rules that are compatible with the law and other considerations (eg. Insurance), in time for implementation before Allotment Rents are due next April. I would suggest the working party comprise 2 or 3 Councillors and be supported by Deborah. I would be happy to volunteer to be on the working party.

b. Cllr. Janet Smith

To set up a temporary Working Party with the remit to create and execute a plan for Remembrance Sunday on 12th November 2023. The working party to include representatives of Nether Langwith Parish Council, Langwith Parochial Church and (possibly) The Langwith Society. I would suggest the working party include two Langwith Parish Councillors and be supported by Jennifer. I would be happy to volunteer to be on the working party.

2023/095 TO APPROVE THE DATE OF THE NEXT ORDINARY MEETING OF THE PARISH COUNCIL.

The next meeting will be held on 14^{th} November 2023 as per the approved meeting schedule.